CONFIDENTIAL

From:

To: Lee, Jesse C. EOP/WHO

CcC: Flaherty, Rob R. EOP/WHO; Todd O'Boyle

Sent: 8/11/2022 8:23:50 PM

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Re: Joe Weisenthal on Twitter: "Wow, this note that twitter added to Biden's

tweet is pure gibberish. Imagine adding this, and thinking this is helpful to the public's
understanding in any way. (HT: @trynafarm) https://t.co/ECQAoczCA4" /...

Hi Jesse- I just tried you on your cell. I'm at _

Best,

On Thu, Aug 11, 2022 at 1:28 PM Lee, Jesse C. EOP/WHO < | el T Ote

Thank- I like the feature! But this note is factually inaccurate. This is a very technical question but you
don’t have it right, and you are in effect calling the President a liar when his tweet is actually accurate. I'm happy
to discuss this with whoever is the right person.

Cell p——

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 11,2022, at 1:23 PM—<_ wrote:

Hi Rob,

Thanks for reaching out. I believe you're referring to our Birdwatch product feature. Here's the latest information
about how it works.

We'd be happy to arrange a meeting to walk you through how it works. We're also collecting feedback for our
teams.

Best,

On Thu, Aug 11, 2022 at 12:31 PM Flaherty, Rob R. EOP/WHO <_ wrote:
Adding-ince-seems to be out

>On Aug 11, 2022, at 12:21 PM, Flaherty, Rob R. EOP/WHO <] el [ O
o

> Happy to connect you with some economists who can explain the basics to you guys
p

> https://mobile.twitter.com/gasbuddyguy/status/1555541573835886592/photo/1
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